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NOTICE . May 24, 2016

TO: All Commanding Officers
FROM: Department Traffic Coordinator, Counter-Terrorism and Special Operations Bureau
SUBJECT: ELECTRONIC EVIDENCE OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY - REMINDER

The California Compulsory Financial Responsibility Law requires every driver and every owner of
a motor vehicle to maintain financial responsibility (liability coverage) at all times. Comumunity
members who operate a motor vehicle in the State of California are legally mandated to possess
evidence of financial responsibility and prov1de proof when requested by law enforcement
personnel.

The purpose of this Notice is to remind Department personnel that there are four forms of financial
responsibility that are recognized by the State of California. These four forms consist of:

e A motor vehicle liability insurance policy.
Note: It should be noted that evidence of financial responsibility may be presented
by written or paper certificate, or by presenting electronic verification using a
mobile electronic device.
» A deposit of $35,000 with the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV).
» A surety bond for $35,000 obtained from a company licensed to do business in California.

o A DMV-issued self-insurance certificate.

If you have any questions regarding this Notice, pieas‘e contact Traffic Coordination Section,
Emergency Operations Division, at (213) 486-0690.

APPROVED:
MICHAEL P. DOWNJN(G, Deputy Chief SEAN MALIN OWSKI, Commander
Department Traffic Codrdinator Chief of Staff
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